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Meghan McCalley

From: rehoboth
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Carol Everhart; Joe Todaro; Emily Grothey; Meghan McCalley; Abbie Kaiser; Sophia 

Sawicki; Katie Bragg
Subject: FW: A Note from Our Mason's Family on COVID-19

 
 

From: Mason's Famous Lobster Rolls <info@masonslobster.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 3:45 PM 
To: rehoboth <rehoboth@beach-fun.com> 
Subject: A Note from Our Mason's Family on COVID-19 
 
Stop by  your l ocal  store today!  
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To Our Mason’s Famous Lobster Rolls Community - 

At Mason’s the health and well-being of you, our valued customers, is 
always our top priority. Recent events surrounding COVID-19 make this 
even more important. We want you to know that we are actively 
monitoring the evolving situation and are taking every precaution 
possible to ensure your well-being, as we manage the public health 
concerns caused by COVID-19 (coronavirus). With this in mind, we want 
to take a moment to let you know what we are doing to keep you safe 
when you seek a little respite in one of our restaurants.  

During the past week, we reevaluated and increased our cleaning 
protocols to make sure that our restaurants are safe. Following are just a 
few of the additional steps we are taking: 

 We have increased the frequency of cleaning and disinfecting our 
restaurants, with special attention to door handles, tables, counters, 
registers, salt and pepper shakers and napkin dispensers.  

 Our Team Members will be vigilant about handwashing before, 
during and after their shifts. 

 We will encourage all employees to stay home if they are 
experiencing any flu-like symptoms. 

But if you prefer to eat at home, we understand that as well. All of our 
restaurants offer online ordering so that you can order ahead and pick up 
your food to go. And many of our restaurants offer delivery through 
DoorDash, GrubHub or UberEats. Just check out the menu page of your 
neighborhood restaurant to find out more. 

As always, our whole team thanks you for your patronage. Stay safe and 
healthy. We look forward to serving you soon. 

Dan Beck, 
President 
Mason’s Famous Lobster Rolls  
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View as a Web Page 
 

Mason's Famous Lobster Rolls  
188 Main Street, Annapolis, MD 21401 

410-280-2254  
 

Unsubscribe rehoboth@beach-fun.com from this list. 

  

 


